
From: 
sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Diane Kuykendall 
Tuesday; Augwst 25, 2015 11:3l AM 
Savannah Haller; Crystal Ikeler 
Aaron Myers; Ryan Owen 
RE: SRO #16H, 43H & 44H 
daily prod - sro.xlsx 

Here is the daily estimates. Not the final monthly volumes. 
Nearburg is setup to receive our monthly partner reports 
Report is Emailed to: 

csmith@nearburg.com 
rlandon@nearburg.com 

From: Savannah Haller 
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 9:44 AM 
To: Diane Kuykendall; Oystal Ikeler 
Cc: Aaron Myersi Ryan Owen 
Subject: FW: SRO 

0

#l6H, 43H & 44H 
Importance: High 

Good Morning Ladies, 
I just wanted to follow up regarding the requested information below. Any information you can provide will be helpful. 
Please Jet me know if you have any questions. Thank you! 

Sa-vannali 

From: Savannah Haller 
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 8:34 AM 
Tei: Diane kuykendall; Crystal Ikeler 
Cc: Aaron Myers; Ryan Owen 
Subject: FW: SRO #l6H, 43H & 44H 
Importance: High 

Good Morning Ladies, 
Please rei:ld below and see the spreadsheet attached. 

Diane - Is there any way you can provide an update tor productiQn volumes and sates for the wells listed on the 
attached spreadsheet and also actual sales volumes and actual oil and gas prices for June? Do you know if 
Nearburg is receiving monthly C-115's? 

Crystal - Per our phone conversation, can you please assist with providing an updated download of COG's LOE? 

Please let us know if you have any questions. We appreciate all of yo~ir help. thank yo~ti 

Savannafi .J-{a[{er 
Land Technician - NM Delaware Basin 
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Direct: (575) 748-6942 
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Ftom: Aaron Myers \ 
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 7:34 AM 
To: Savannah Haller 
Cc: Ryan Owen 
Subject: f!W: SRO #16H, 43H & 44H 
Importance: High 

Savannilh, 

Can you round up the information requested from Nearburg below. Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks. 

Aaron Myers I Senior Landman - NM Delaware Basin I 
COG Operating Llt 
One Concho Center 

600 W. Illinois Avenue 
Midland, TX 79701 
p: 432.688.6674 
f: 432.221.0856 

From: Randy Howard [mailto:rhoward@nearburq.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 9:48 AM 
To: Aaron Myers 
Subject: SRO #16H, 43H & 44H 
Importance: High 

Aaron, 

In order to make an educated decision as to how to handle the situation regarding the wells on our acreage in the W/2 
of Section 20-265-28E, we respectfully request that COG provide the following in regard to the 16H, 43H and 44H well s: 

o An µpdate for production volumes and sales on the attached spreadsheet; 

o Actual sales volumes and actual oil and gas prices for June; 

o An updated download of COG's LOE. 

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact my office. 

Thank you, 

Randy Howard 
Land Manager 
Nearburg Producing Company 
432-818-2914 (direct line) 
432-599-0382 (cell) 
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